From: +Windsor Framework Committee Public Email
Subject: FW: Coordinated return DSC/02/2025: Published EU Regulation - Construction
Product Regulation (EU) 2024/3110

From: TEO Democratic Scrutiny Committee <DSCRequests@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 9:15 AM

To: +Windsor Framework Committee Public Email <WindsorFramework.Committee @niassembly.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Coordinated return DSC/02/2025: Published EU Regulation - Construction Product Regulation (EU)
2024/3110

Hi Marie,
We have received the following from DoF colleagues:
Construction and Procurement Delivery colleagues have noted:

The CPR does not fall within DoF’s area of responsibility; this is a reserved matter enforced by a UK-wide
body with some elements delegated to local government.

We do not foresee any immediate impact to DoF’s policy responsibility for local Building Regulations.

Officials are of the understanding that UKG does not consider that the revised CPR will result in significant
impacts for those selling construction products in Northern Ireland or substantively affect trade in
construction products between Northern Ireland and Great Britain, and DoF has no remit to independently
assess the UKG position.

Kind Regards,



